Tenneco Oil Suite 1200

ATenneco Company Lincoin Tower Building
Denver, Colorado 80203
(303) 292-9920

March 31, 1975

QECEIVED

State of New Mexico

0i1 and Gas Conservation Commission APR 8 1975
P.0. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 g.c.G.

Am-:ém. OFFICE
Attention: Mr. Joe Ramey

Re: Salt Water Disposal
State I Well No. 16
Eddy County, New Mexico
Dear Sir:
Our State I Well No. 16 located in Section 29, T17S, R29E, in the
Empire Abo Field, Eddy County, is currently producing approximately
200 barrels of water per day. There are no economic means available
to dispose of this water on the lease. We plan to lay a line from
this lease to our nearby G-J West Co-op Unit and dispose of the
water through our operations of this Unit.

As per Mr. Watkins verbal discussion with you on this procedure,
we would appreciate your approval of this arrangement.

Yours very truly,

TENNECO OIL COMPANY

AL g easr
D. D. Myer
Division Production Manager
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